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Gutschow, Taylor

From: George Gonzalez <ggonzalez@hainescity.com>
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2022 7:42 AM
To: Gutschow, Taylor
Subject: RE: Missed July Inspection on 80-001007
Attachments: SPD-Scan22082207330.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated outside of FDLE. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or 
responding to this email. 

   
I’m not sure if this email was answered but Officer Bruner had conducted the testing for July. The issue we had at the 
end of the month was once the instrument was turned on a DSP failure occurred. I spoke with you and the issue was 
resolved! The last testing was completed on 08/04/2022 by Officer Bruner due to the instrument having the error code.  
 
 
Background Investigator  
Training Coordinator 
 

 
 

 
 
Haines City Police Department 
35400 Highway 27 
Haines City, FL 33844 
T. (863) 421-3636 ext. 2260 
C. (863) 289-6128 
F. (863) 419-3640 
GGONZALEZ@HAINESCITYPD.COM 
www.hainescity.com  
 
Want to stay in the loop? Subscribe to the City Manager’s Report. 
 

Our Mission 
"To safeguard the lives and property of the people we serve, to reduce the incidence and fear of crime, and to enhance 
public safety while working with our diverse communities to improve their quality of life. Our mandate is to do so with 

honor and integrity while at all times conducting ourselves with the highest ethical standards to maintain public 
confidence.” 
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Disclaimer: According to Florida Public Records Law, email correspondence to and from the City of Haines City, including email 
addresses and other personal information, is public record and must be made available to the public and media upon request, unless 
otherwise exempt by the Public Records Law. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to a public records request, 
do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing. 
 

From: Gutschow, Taylor <TaylorGutschow@fdle.state.fl.us>  
Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2022 10:39 AM 
To: Sean Bruner <sean.bruner@hainescity.com>; George Gonzalez <ggonzalez@hainescity.com> 
Subject: Missed July Inspection on 80-001007 
Importance: High 
 
[WARNING!!! This e-mail originated from outside the City of Haines City's mail system. Do 
not open any attachments or click on any links unless you know the sender or can verify this 
e-mail's authenticity.]  
 

 
Hello, 
 
It looks like instrument 1007 had multiple breath tests run on it during the month of July without an Agency 
Inspection.  The instrument’s June inspection was uploaded in early July, but from what I can see, there’s no July Agency 
Inspection.  Can one of you please confirm this? 
 
If the July inspection was missed, I would need you to do the following: 

 Fill out the blank Form 40 I’ve attached describing why the inspection did not occur, then return it to me 
 Distribute the attached list of affected breath tests to your local State Attorney’s Office  
 Inform your local State Attorney’s Office that these breath tests were run on an instrument that was not 

compliant with 11D-8 and refer them to me if they have any questions. 
 
 
Taylor Gutschow 
Department Inspector for the Alcohol Testing Program 
Florida Department of Law Enforcement 
Fort Myers Regional Operations Center 
4700 Terminal Drive, Suite 3 
Fort Myers, FL 33907 
 
Desk #239-335-7500 
Cell #850-728-7022 
 
Internal x467500 
 
PLEASE NOTE : Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are 
considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Your e-mail messages may, therefore, be 
subject to public disclosure.  
 
 


